
Robles, Jesse

From: Thompson, John
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 10:58 AM
To: King, Mark; Hail, Randy
Cc: Robles, Jesse; Chernoff, Harold; Thomas, Eric
Subject: RE: MD 8.3 for Call Participants -- Wolf Creek call - should be at 3 PM today EDT per Randy

Hall, PM - they are recommending an AlT

Randy,

Let me know call in number as well.

John

From: King, Mark
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 10:32 AM
To: Hall, Randy
Cc: Robles, Jesse; Chernoff, Harold; Thompson, John; Thomas, Eric
Subject: FW: MD 8.3 for Call Participants -- Wolf Creek call - should be at 3 PM today EDT per Randy Hall, PM
- they are recommending an AIT

Randy,
I (Mark King) would support the call for IOEB - (for NRR/DlaS/IOEB- Operating Experience Branch).
I am working at home today. My WAH Home phone # is: (b)(6)
Please supply the conference call-in number and pass code (I necessary).

If the region / AIT team leader needs any special OpE searches performed let us know - we are here to
support.
Thanks,
Mark

Mark King
Sr. ReactorSvstems Enqineer - NRC NRR /DIRS/IOEB - OpE Branch Work 301-415-1150 WAH Mondays
Phone #t(b)(6)

From: Hall, Randy
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 10:19 AM
To: King, Mark; Robles, Jesse; Chernoff, Harold; Morris, Scott; Gott, William; Weerakkody, Sunil; Andersen,
James; Mathew, Roy
Cc: Markley, Michael; Lund, Louise; Brown, Frederick; Lubinski, John; Thomas, Eric
Subject: FW: MD 8.3 for Call Participants
Importance: High

To All,

Attached is RyV's draft MD 8.3 evaluation regarding the January 13, 2012, NOUE and LOOP event at Wolf
Creek. The Region is recommending an AIT and would like to discuss the recommendation with cognizant
NRR and NSIR staff, in accordance with MC 0309. Please provide a contact from your organization who will
be able to support a call this afternoon; tentatively at 3 PM EDT.

Randy Hall, Senior Project Manager
Plant Licensing Branch IV
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation



USNRC
(301) 415-4032
Randv.Halle.nrc.oov

From: OKeefe, Neil
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 10:06 AM
To: Hall, Randy
Subject: MD 8.3 for Call Participants
Importance: High

Randy,

Here is the draft MD 8.3 evaluation that we would like to discuss at a call with IEOB, DORL, EEEB, DRA, and
NSIR.

Our window of availability is between 1 and 4 pm EST (have to end by 4, not start).

Neil O'Keefe
817 200-1141
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